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Please Legal Services
reply to : PO Box 50, Civic Centre
Silver Street,
" Enfield EN1 3XA

E-mail ; paul buckridge@enfield.gov.uk
Phone : 020 8379 5492
DX : 80615 ENFIELD 1
Fax : 02083796492
My Ref : LS/IPB/150272
Your Ref . Cb2761
Date : 26 June, 2019

Tyrer Roxburgh Sclicitors LLP
DX: 34704 Wood Green 2

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re:. Claim No: FOOED222
London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell

‘We write to inform that we have written to the Court asking that the Order dated 18 June 2019
of Deputy District Judge Harris striking out the Claimant claim, be set aside as the Court failled
to put before the judge our letter requesting that the matter be restored.

We wait for a new order and directions from the Court. -

Paui Buckridge,
- Solicitor

for Director of Law and Governance

Jeremy Chambers
Director of Law

#
and Governance pe——
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